## **Dartmoor Forest Parish Council**



Parish Clerk: Mr N K Tigwell, Wheal Lucky House, Rundlestone. Princetown, Yelverton, Devon. PL20 6SS

Telephone: 01822 890274, 07985 459 804

Email: <u>clerk@dartmoorforestpc.net</u> Website: <u>www.dartmoorforestpc.net</u>

4 September 2014

**Dear Councillor** 

You are duly summonsed to attend the next monthly meeting of the Parish Council to be held at **1930** on **9 September 2014** in the Princetown Community Centre.

Nigel Tigwell Parish Clerk

## **AGENDA**

Cllr Alison Geen will chair the meeting

| 1. | To receive apologies  | To date Cllr Gregg Manning and Cllr Emma Derham have tendered apologies   |
|----|---|---|
| 2. | Declarations of Interest  |   |
| 3. | Minutes of the last meeting   | Previously circulated and posted on the website   |
| 4. | Police Matters  | Updates Holne New Bridge closure  |
| 5. | Repairs, Maintenance & Highways   | Updates Surface dressing B3357 Station Cottages road by DNPA car park New Highways Website & Lengthsman programme Devon Highways Parish & Town Council Conference 2014 South West Resilience seeking investment in transport network  |
| 6. | Review of Code of Conduct   | In light of amendments to WDBC Code of Conduct  |
| 7. | Vodafone OPEN SURE SIGNAL   | Possible 3G coverage to Postbridge, Bellever and Hexworthy?   |
|    | PUBLIC SESSION  | Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish<br>Council on agenda items, or raise issues for future consideration  |
| 8. | Questions about previously circulated reports from Committees, Sub-Groups and Special Interests | Community Centre Pavilion Youth Club Parking Committee Princetown Primary School Emergency Planning Sub-Group Public Library Sub-Group Parish Plan Sub-Group Play Area Sub-Group Princetown Toilets Sub-Group Postbridge Village Hall Food Bank Fire & Rescue Service Emergency Committee |

| 9.  | Postbridge Village Hall                      | Request by for assistance with planning consent  |
|-----|--|--|
| 10. | Reports from other meetings                  | Southern Links meeting planned for 18 September  |
| 11. | Progress reports on previous actions         | Defibrillators Dartmoor Classic Sportive Wash-up Mortar War Memorial granite setts Banking arrangements Traffic Regulation Order Grass cutting contract Investigate grants for a skate park Outline plans for Play Area improvements Phase 3 Approach local businesses for chargeable links and adverts Training Programme       |
| 12. | Planning applications                        | Princetown Football Club pitch improvements  |
| 13. | Correspondence<br>(See website for details.) | WDBC Mobile Website Our Plan Town & Parish Workshop 26 September Community Council of Devon Village Green Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment Duchy Proposed Residential Development in Princetown DCC Road Warden Scheme Teignbridge Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule Lack of applications for grants |
| 14. | Financial management                         | Cheques to be signed; Bank reconciliation; Forecast of Outturn   |
| 15. | Urgent decisions since the last meeting      | Nil.   |
| 16. | Any other business                           | Limited to the exchange of information   |
|     | PUBLIC SESSION                               | Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on agenda items, or raise issues for future consideration.   |
| 17. | Date of the next meeting                     | 1930 13 October 2014 at Princetown – NOT Hexworthy.  |